



# Riasat Azim Khan

## Senior Game Programmer

### CONTACT

 +8801921534874

 [riasat2274@gmail.com](mailto:riasat2274@gmail.com)

 [riasatazimkhan2274](https://www.linkedin.com/in/riasatazimkhan2274)

 [Portfolio](#)

### Expertise

- Unity C#
- Game Programmer
- Debugging
- Particle System
- Shader Graph
- VersionControl
- SDK Implementation
- Optimisation
- Ad Monetisation
- In App Purchase
- Trello
- Android Deployment
- iOS Deployment

### Proficiencies

- Engine: Unity
- Languages: C#, HLSL
- Project Management: Trello, Asana
- Version Control: Github, Bitbucket

### EDUCATION



Engineering Degree in  
Computer Science  
North South University  
Dhaka  
Bangladesh  
2011 - 2014

### SUMMARY

I specialize in making 3d/2d games using the **UNITY** game engine. With experience over **10 years**(100M+downloads) I focus not only on high quality games but also optimizing the development process. I emphasize effective communications for better task management. I also love contributing to game design.

### WORK EXPERIENCE



Senior Game Programmer

Kolpoverse Studios

Jan 2023 - present

- [Hole jam](#): A puzzle game with a hole and conveyor belts.
- [Goods Tap Jam](#): A Tap away boxes game
- [Colorslide jam](#): A block puzzle game with a water park theme.
- [Restaurant Jam](#): A block puzzle game to make space.
- [Red Rail Redemption](#): A rail shooter on a train.
- [Chain Squad](#): A top down Snake Style Bullet hell Game.
- [Armored Assembly](#): Merge and match three, base defence.
- [Action Tower](#): A top down action and management game.
- [Chaos Soldier](#): A First person rail shooter, doom style.
- [Luggage Unblock Frenzy](#): A color match puzzle Game.
- [Jelly Build Jam](#): Jello themed puzzle game.
- [Tray Slide Merge](#): A 2084 game with groceries.
- Videos Of my [Projects](#), [More](#)



Senior Game Programmer

Alpha Potato

Feb 2020 - Dec 2022

- [Prank Master 3D](#): A choice based puzzle game where the player pranks on the game character. Published by lion studios.
- [Pawn Shop Master](#): A shop management system game. The Player has to buy and sell different items in order to make a profit and upgrade their inventory and store.
- Videos of my [Projects](#)



Game Programmer

Pechas game Studios

Jan 2015 - Jan 2020

- [Goli Cricket](#): A Turn based multiplayer cricket game.
- [Cricket Career Super League](#): A management game with the theme of managing a cricket team in a league.
- [Pipe Rotate](#): A hyper casual puzzle game

